From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Pinero, Janice
Cc: Harrison, Katrina; Jana Affonso; Benjamin Nelson; Carl Wilcox; Carolyn Bragg;

Chris@DWR Wilkinson; Cindy@DWR Messer; David Mooney; Gail@DWR Kuenster;
Harry@DWR Spanglet; John@DWR Ford; Justin Ly; Katherine Sun; Kaylee Allen; Kim
Squires; Luke Davis; Michelle Banonis; Chao, You Chen@DWR
Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Core Team - CWF in or out document for your review
Attachments: 20171115_ROConLTO_CWF_ESAjpdocx--GY.docx

Attached are my track changes to the CWF in or out document in the version Janice commented on.

Saw this in my drafts folder, doesn't look like I sent it out. Apologies for the duplication if I already sent it out
earlier.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Sun, Nov 19, 2017 at 9:26 AM, Pinero, Janice <jpinero@usbr.gov> wrote:
Attached please find my comments on the duration briefing paper. Thanks, Janice

On Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 1:45 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Attached is a draft briefing paper regarding the ROC on LTO duration for your review, additions, edits,
concerns. This is a bit more thorough than we had discussed at the last Core Team meeting.

Also attached is an updated draft paper on the CWF.
Both of these are draft and do not represent any official positions or arguments.

Thank you,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425

Janice Piiiero

Conservation and Conveyance Chief
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street Suite 140
Sacramento CA 95814-2536
office: 916-414-2428

work cel: 916-247-8298
jpinero(@usbr.com




